



RASHEEDVADAKKENCHERY

G S E TECHNICIAN

Phone: **+971 55 7376 078**

Email: rashi457@Gmail.com

Address: Sharjah, UAE

PROFILE

A reliable, good tempered, well principled **Auto Electrician** with **20** years' experience. **15** years' experience In **UAE**. Proven track record throughout career of always delivering quality and safety with work invariably with in designated time schedules.

EDUCATION

Higher Secondary School Certificate

TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION

Diploma in Technical Engineering

From Indian Engineering Technological Society

LANGUAGE

• Malayalam • English • Hindi • Tamil

SKILLS

- Computer Knowledge
- Scan Tools Knowledge
- Auto Electricals Knowledge
- Electricals Knowledge
- Electronics Knowledge
- Mechanic Knowledge
- Hydraulic system Knowledge

PERSONAL

Religion : Muslim
Nationality : Indian
Date of Birth : 14-05-1982
Passport No : T 3937194
Visa Status : Employment Visa.
Family Status : Married
License : Valid U.A.E License

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a challenging position as an **GSE TECHNICIAN**. Very capable technician with vast experience in separately performing expert work in repairs, maintenances, services and adjustment of fleet of vehicles.

WORK EXPERIENCE IN U.A.E

- **From 2014 to Current: (9 years) working as a GSEV Technician, Sharjah Aviation Service Sharjah Airport.**
- Auto Electrician, **Carfare Auto Workshop**, part of a leading rent a car group in the UAE local market. From March 2011 to January 2014.
- Working as an Auto electrician & A/c technician at **AL NABOODHA LAING O' ROURKE (L.L.C)** Dubai, U.A.E from December 2007 to December 2010

WORK HIGHLIGHTS

- Operating all equipment's
- Worked as a assistant supervisor
- Auto electrician & A/c technician
- Accessories Fixing & A/c technician
- All construction equipment's
- All transportation Vehicle light and heavy duty
- All airport equipment
- Wiring harness repairs
- Battery equipment's and chargers repairs
- Diagnose and troubleshoot the problems of vehicles and equipment's by Following Wiring Diagrams and Schematic Drawing
- Attend Brake Down Services and quickly release equipment's that stacked while connecting to flight
- Wheel balancing, wheel alignment, maintenance of flight duty vehicles & final control

Ground Service Equipment & Vehicle : Ground Power Units, Air Conditioning unit, Pushback & Tow Tractor, Electric pushback, Towbarless Aircraft Pushback Tractor, Belt Loader, Baggage Towing Tractor, Cargo Loader, Electric Baggage Towing Tractor, Electric Belt Loader, fork lift, electric fork lift, Man lift, Scissor Lifts, Passenger Steps Car, Baggage Transporter, Lavatory Trucks, Portable Water Trucks, Medical Lifts, Catering High loaders, K loader, Air Start Unit, Electric Pushback & Tow Tractor, Aircraft Headset, Aircraft Vacuum Cleaners, Aircraft Washing Trucks, Electric Equipment Chargers And All Airport Equipment

(**THERMO KING, CARRIER, GOLDHOFER, DHOLLANDIA, ANTEO, TRILECTRON, GUINAULT, NORDIC DINO, AMSS, MALLAGHAN, SCHOPF, JLG, TLD, TUG, JENLIFT, TREPPE, HOUCHIN, HOBART, CATERPILLAR, TOYOTA, CHARLATTE, CLARK, HONDA, ISUZU, VDL, COBUS, SUSUKI, CRETE WALL, FORD, MERCEDECE, WOLSVAGAN, MITSUBISHI, VOLVO, SCANIA, DAEWOO, LEYLANT, MAN, Etc.)**

- **All Construction equipment** like Mobile Crane, Wheel loader, Excavator, Dozer, Tele handler, JCB Site master, Road roller, Power Generators, Air Compressor Dumper, Concrete Pump, Con Static Pump, Booms etc.
- **All transportation Vehicle** like Heavy Bus, Minibus, 1 Ton P/up, 3Ton P/up, Tipper, Trailer etc.
- Good knowledge of Generators, Heavy duty, Light duty and Construction machineries.

Key Responsibilities

- Carry out all auto electrical repairs of motor vehicles and heavy equipment.
- Find and repair electrical faults in motor vehicles and fit new electrical and electronic parts and accessories.
- Service, maintenance and repairing of A/C systems in vehicles and equipment.